

<p>National Government of China under the jurisdiction of the Finance Ministry defraying from the 2nd reserve fund the various expenses for <del>the</del> welcoming Prince Takamatsu, and another item under the jurisdiction of the Finance Ministry.</p>	<p>5/9</p>	<p>instruction given</p>
<p>defraying from the 2nd reserve fund the expenditure for enforcement of the system of postal deposit stamps with premium and 3 other items under the jurisdiction of the Finance Ministry</p>	<p>6/10</p>	<p>"</p>
<p>defraying from the 2nd reserve fund in the special account for the Kwantung Bureau the expenditure for building and repairing schools for the Japanese in Manchukuo to be paid temporarily out of the Government Treasury under the jurisdiction of the Finance Ministry.</p>	<p>6/13</p>	<p>"</p>

depraying from the 2nd reserve fund the subsidy <sup>6/24</sup>  
<sup>to</sup> the expenditure for building powered sailing  
vessels and another item under the jurisdiction  
of the Ministry of Colonies.

instruction  
given

depraying from the 2nd reserve fund the ex-7/1  
penditure for encouraging savings and  
another item under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Colonies

depraying from the 2nd reserve fund the <sup>7/3</sup> ~~temporary~~  
supplementary <sup>temporary</sup> ~~expenditure~~ <sup>expenditure</sup> ~~for goods~~ and  
another item under the jurisdiction of the  
Finance Ministry.

depraying from the 2nd reserve fund in <sup>8/1</sup>  
the special accounts <sup>of</sup> for the Government Gene-  
ral of Korea and the Government of Karafuto  
the supplementary <sup>various</sup> expenditures for the special  
collection of <sup>metals</sup> ~~metallic goods~~ and 2 other items  
under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of  
Oversea Affairs.

<p>depraying from <sup>the 2nd reserve fund in</sup> the special account for the Government General of Korea the various temporary guard expenditures for the temporary guard and 4 other items under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Oversea Affairs</p>	9/23	instruction given
<p>depraying from the 2nd reserve fund in the special account for the Government General in Korea the expenditure for special young men's training under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Oversea Affairs.</p>	9/30	"
<p>depraying <sup>from</sup> the 2nd reserve fund in the special account for the Government General of Korea the various expenditures for the installation <sup>to</sup> <del>covering</del> <del>equipment</del> <del>restoring</del> and equipment <del>restoring</del> <del>to</del> drought damage in Chuseihi Province and 8 other Provinces under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Oversea Affairs.</p>	10/10	"
<p>depraying from the 2nd reserve fund in the special account for the Government of Karafuto the expenditure for the restoration of roads, bridges and other water damages under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Oversea Affairs.</p>	10/19	"

Translated by T. AZUMA

Depraying from 2nd reserve fund the offering fund and clothing fund for shrines under the control of the Home Ministry.

$\frac{1}{24}$  instructions given

Depraying ~~extraordinarily~~ <sup>from</sup> with the surplus fund of <sup>the</sup> special accounts the temporary railway establishment expenses and two others <sup>not in the budget</sup> ~~expenses~~ under the control of the Home Ministry.

Depraying from the temporary war expenditure the cost of maintenance <sup>etc.</sup> for expeditionary forces in the China incident under the control of the War Ministry.

Depraying from the temporary war expenditure the cost of maintenance for ~~assets~~ <sup>floating fleet</sup> forces etc. in the China incident under the control of the Navy Ministry.

Depraying from the temporary war expenditure the cost of maintenance etc. for expeditionary forces in the ~~Great~~ <sup>East</sup> Asia War ~~the Pacific War~~ under the control of the War Ministry.

Depraying from the temporary war expenditure  
the cost of maintenance for ~~vessels~~ <sup>fleet</sup> forces  
etc. on the Greater East Asia War ~~AND~~ ~~the~~  
~~Pacific War~~ under the control of the Navy  
Ministry

3/23 Instruction  
given

Depraying from the temporary war expenditure <sup>3/27</sup>  
the cost of maintenance etc. for expeditionary  
forces in the Greater East Asia War ~~AND~~ ~~the~~  
~~Pacific War~~ under the control of the War  
Ministry.

"

Ditto for the Navy Ministry.

6/3

"

Ditto for the War Ministry

7/11

"

Ditto for the Navy Ministry.

8/15

"

Ditto for the War Ministry

9/26

"

Ditto for the Navy Ministry

10/19

"

Ditto for the War Ministry. And another matter. <sup>12/17</sup>

"

Depraying from the <sup>Cabinet</sup> administrative expenses for

5/1

"

developing asia ~~belonging to~~ <sup>be</sup> part of ~~the~~ extraordinary  
annual expenditure ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> subsidies of administrative  
expenses for developing asia under the control of the

Finance Ministry.

Ditto

9/29 Instructio  
given

Depaying from the <sup>expenses of the Cabinet</sup> cultural work for develop- 2/20 "  
ing Asia. ~~belonging~~ the part of <sup>the</sup> extraordinary  
annual expenditure ~~the~~ expenses of the Cabinet  
cultural work for developing Asia under  
the Finance Ministry.

Law Deciding on the law re <sup>law</sup> exemption or reduc- 1/31 "  
tion of ~~taxes~~ <sup>disaster</sup> towards sufferers of ~~disasters~~ and  
and grace etc. And another matter.

Imperial  
Ordinance 91 Deciding on the regulations re <sup>the</sup> payment 7/18 Promulga-  
in kind for immovables. ted  
inheritance taxes and the receiving of

- |            |  |   |   |
|------------|--|---|---|
| Law No. 47 | Partially revising the legislation for <sup>2/23</sup> promulgated the income tax.   | " | " |
| Law No. 48 | Partially revising the legislation <sup>on</sup> for the income tax, <sup>on</sup> for the corporation tax, and <del>intervention in</del> <sup>on</sup> for meddling with home and foreign affairs relations and negotiations | " | " |
| Law No. 49 | Partially revising the legislation <sup>on</sup> for the temporary profit tax.   | " | " |
| Law No. 50 | Partially revising the <sup>legislation for</sup> the corporation tax.   | " | " |
| Law No. 51 | Partially revising the legislation <sup>on</sup> for the special corporation tax.  | " | " |
| Law No. 52 | Partially revising the legislation <sup>on</sup> for the business tax.   | " | " |
| Law No. 53 | Partially revising the legislation <sup>on</sup> for the inheritance tax.  | " | " |
| Law No. 54 | Partially revising the legislation <sup>on</sup> for the stamp duty.   | " | " |
| Law No. 55 | Partially revising the legislation <sup>on</sup> for the textiles consumption tax.   | " | " |

Law No. 56	Partially revising the legislation <sup>on</sup> <del>for the</del> temporary tax measures.	2/23	promulgated
Law No. 57	Partially revising the legislation <sup>on</sup> <del>for the</del> commodity tax.	"	"
Law No. 58	Deciding on the legislation <sup>on</sup> <del>for</del> electricity and gas taxes.	"	"
Law No. 59	Deciding on the legislation <sup>on</sup> <del>for</del> the advertisement tax.	"	"
Law No. 60	Deciding on the legislation <sup>on</sup> <del>for</del> the pari-mutuel ticket tax.	"	"
Law No. 61	Partially revising the legislation <sup>on</sup> <del>for</del> the local distribution tax.	"	"
Law (Korea)	Deciding on the ordinance <sup>on</sup> <del>for</del> the pool-tickets tax in Korea.	2/25	instruction given
	Partially revising the ordinance <sup>on</sup> <del>for</del> the departure tax in Korea.	"	"
Law No. 73	Deciding on the legislation <sup>on</sup> <del>for</del> the reduction and exemption of the national tax <del>for</del> the war times damages.	2/27	promulgated



Law  
No. 74

Deciding on the legislation connected 7/27 promulgated  
with the prevention of the double  
imposition of income tax, etc.  
in Japan and  
Manchuria.

Imperial  
Ordinance  
No. 112

Deciding on the revised law of  
Law No. 55 of ~~1941~~ 1942 regarding the legislation  
on the textiles consumption tax, and  
on the enforcement date of ~~law~~

Imperial Ordinance  
No. 113

the pari-mutuel ticket tax law.

Deciding on the regulations relative " " "  
to the application of the legislation  
for the pari-mutuel ticket tax.

No. 114

Partially revising the regulations " "  
relative to the legislation for punish-  
ing indirect <sup>actual tax</sup> transgressors of national  
~~taxes.~~

No. 115

Deciding on the partial regulations " "  
relative to the application of the  
revised laws on the legislation

on  
for the temporary taxes measures  
of legislation No. 56 of 1942.

No. 146

Partially revising the regulations relative<sup>3/7</sup> promulgated  
to the application of the legislation  
for the registration tax.

MARUYAMA

Imperial Ordinance	154	Partially revising the regulations relative to the application of the National Tax Collection Law	3/11	Promulgated
	164	Deciding the date of partial enforcement of the Electricity and Gas Taxation Law.	3/14	"
	165	Deciding the regulations relative to the application of the Electricity and Gas Taxation Law.	"	"
Law		Partially revising the land tax regulations in Korea.	3/18	Instructed
		Partially revising the income tax regulations in Korea.	"	"
		Partially revising the temporary tax	"	"

regulations for profits in Korea.

Partially revising the special tax regulations for corporations in Korea.

Partially revising the capital levy regulations in Korea.

Partially revising the business tax regulations in Korea.

Partially revising the inheritance tax regulations in Korea.

Partially revising the temporary measures regulations for taxation in Korea.

Partially revising the tax regulations

for articles in Korea.

Deciding the advertisement tax regulations  
in Korea.

Deciding the regulations for electricity  
and gas taxation.

Law

Deciding preventive measures against

3/18 instructed

double levy of income taxes and others

by Japan and Manchukuo.

Deciding the national tax deduction regu-

lations for war damage.

Law

Partially revising the income tax regula-

9/23

tions in Formosa.

Partially revising the temporary <sup>tax</sup> regulations  
for profits in Formosa.

Partially revising the special <sup>tax</sup> regulations  
for corporations in Formosa.

Partially revising the <sup>tax</sup> regulations for shares  
in Formosa.

Deciding the <sup>tax</sup> regulations for pari-mutuel  
tickets in Formosa.

Deciding the advertisement tax regu-  
lations in Formosa.

Deciding the soft drinks tax regulations  
in Formosa.

Partially revising the temporary measures regulations for taxation in Formosa.

Imperial Ordinance 195

Deciding the dates of enforcement of Law

No. 54 in 1942 which partially revises

the Stamp Duty Law; Law No. 57 of the

same year which partially revises the

*Commodities*

the Tax Law on ~~Articles~~ and the Adver-

tisement Tax Law.

196

Deciding matters related to the enforce-

ment of the regulations provided for in

the second and the third items of the

by-law of Law No. 57 in 1942 which

Commodities  
partially revises the Tax Law on Articles.



- |                               |  |                             |
|-------------------------------|--|-----------------------------|
| Imperial ordinance<br>No. 197 | Deciding on the regulations relative to<br>the application of the advertisement<br>Tax law.  | <sup>3/23</sup> promulgated |
| Imperial ordinance<br>No. 198 | Partially revising the regulations relative<br>to the application of law for punishing<br>indirect national tax violators.<br><del>measures.</del> | " "                         |
| Imperial ordinance<br>No. 199 | Partially revising the regulations<br>relative to the application of the income<br>Tax law.  | " "                         |
| "<br>No. 200                  | Partially revising the regulations<br>relative to the application of the<br>temporary profit tax law.  | " "                         |
| "<br>No. 201                  | Partially revising the regulations relative<br>to the application of the business tax law.   | " "                         |
| "<br>No. 202                  | Partially revising the regulations relative<br>to the application of the corporation tax law.  | " "                         |
| "<br>No. 203                  | Partially revising the regulations relative<br>to the application of the inheritance tax law.  | " "                         |

Imperial ordinance  
No. 204 Partially revising the regulations relative to <sup>3/23</sup> promulgated  
the application of the entrance fee tax  
law.

No. 222 Partially revising Imperial ordinance <sup>3/25</sup>  
No. 526 of 1921 regarding the enforcement  
of the law for punishing indirect  
national tax violators.

"  
No. 224 Partially enforcing the temporary " "  
Tax measures law in Saghalien.

"  
No. 225 Partially revising the Saghalien income " "  
Tax ordinance.

No. 226 Partially revising ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> Saghalien Temporary " "  
profit tax.

"  
No. 227 Partially revising ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> Saghalien " "  
capital levy.

No. 228 Partially revising ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> Saghalien special " "  
corporation tax.

No. 229 Partially revising <sup>the</sup> Saghalien special <sup>China Incident</sup>  
~~Tax for Chinese affairs.~~

- 00
- |                               |  |     |
|-------------------------------|--|-----|
| Imperial ordinance<br>No. 230 | Partially revising the Saghalien temporary <sup>3/25</sup> promulgated tax measures law.   |     |
| No. 231                       | Deciding on the Saghalien advertisement tax ordinance.   | " " |
| No. 232                       | Deciding on the Saghalien pari-mutuel ticket tax ordinance.  | " " |
| No. 233                       | Deciding on matters connected with the prevention of the double imposition of the income tax, etc. in Saghalien.                     | " " |
| No. 252                       | Partially revising the Kwantung province <sup>3/28</sup> income tax ordinance.   | " " |
| No. 253                       | Partially revising the <sup>province</sup> Kwantung temporary profit tax ordinance of Kwantung province.                             | " " |
| No. 259                       | Partially revising the Kwantung province special corporation tax ordinance.  | " " |
| No. 255                       | Partially revising <sup>The ordinance for</sup> the Kwantung province <sup>China Incident</sup> special tax for the Chinese affairs. | " " |
| No. 256                       | Partially revising the Kwantung province temporary tax measures ordinance.   | " " |

Translated by Seiichi OHTA

Supperial Ordinance No.	Description	Date	Status
No. 257	<sup>Refreshing Drink Tax Ordinance</sup> Deciding the <del>Ordinance on refreshing drinks tax</del> in Kwantung Province	Mar. 28	promulgated
No. 258	<sup>Playing Card Tax Ordinance</sup> Deciding the <del>ordinance on playing card tax</del> in Kwantung Province	"	"
No. 259	Deciding the Advertising Tax Ordinance in Kwantung Province	"	"
No. 260	Deciding the Pari-mutuel Ticket Tax Ordinance in Kwantung Province	"	"
No. 261	Deciding the Ordinance connected with exemption or reduction of national taxes for war-time disasters in Kwantung Province	"	"
No. 262	Partially revising matters connected with exemption or reduction of taxes and with grace <del>in</del> collecting taxes to the soldiers and civilians who served in the China Incident under Imperial Ordinance No. 572, 1937	"	"
No. 263	Partially revising the ordinance connected with <sup>the</sup> income-tax <sub>in</sub> the South Sea Islands	"	"
No. 264	Partially revising the ordinance connected with <sup>the</sup> special legal persons in <sub>the</sub> South Sea Island	"	"
No. 266	Partially revising the ordinance connected with taxes <sup>on</sup> <del>for</del> legal person's trading profits in <sub>the</sub> South Sea Islands	"	"
No. 267	Partially revising the ordinance connected with a liquor-tax in the South Sea Islands	"	"

Imperial Ordinance No. 268

Partially revising the ordinance connected <sup>with a</sup> on sugar consumption tax in the South Sea Islands

Mar 28 Promulgated

No. 269

Partially revising the ordinance connected <sup>with a</sup> on tobacco-tax in the South Sea Islands

" "

No. 270

Deciding matters for the prevention of double taxation by the Japanese and Manchukuo governments in the South Sea Islands

" "

No. 271

Deciding the ordinance connected with exemption or reduction of national taxes for war-time disasters in the South Sea Islands

" "

Ordinance

Partially revising the temporary ordinance for taking proper steps on taxes in Formosa.

May 9 Instructed Given

Imperial Ordinance No. 457

Deciding matters for applying laws connected with prevention of double taxation by the Japanese and Manchukuo governments ~~on incomes taxes~~ and so on under Law No. 74, 1942

Apr. 30 Promulgated

No. 519

Deciding regulations relative to the application of the ordinance connected with exemption or reduction of national taxes for war-time disasters

May 20 "

No. 595

Abolished regulations for (charges ~~of~~ analysis) in the Hokkaido Agricultural Experimental Station

June 25 "

No. 671

Deciding matters connected with exemption or reduction of national taxes and ~~in~~ grace in collecting taxes to ~~the~~ sufferers ~~by~~ disaster in 1942

Nov. 7 "

Imperial Ordinance 672	partially revising the regulations for the enforcement of the wine taxation law.	10/7	promulgated
" 854	deciding on the prevention <sup>of</sup> double taxation on profits in Kwantung Province by Japan and Manchukuo.	12/29	"
Law 46	deciding the taxation procurator law	2/23	"
Imperial Ordinance 366	revising Imperial ordinance No. 311 of 1907 relating to cases <del>violating</del> <sup>of violation of</sup> breaking the tobacco monopoly law, the salt monopoly law, the alcohol monopoly law <sup>and</sup> the rough camphor and liquid camphor <del>&amp;</del> monopoly law; and partially revising Imperial ordinance No. 81 of 1937 relating to making <del>taxation</del> <sup>taxation</sup> <del>tax</del> officers <del>&amp;</del> manage a part of office work in accordance with the alcohol monopoly law.	4/1	"
Law	deciding the salt monopoly law in Korea.	5/16	instruction given
	deciding on the outline of enforcement of <sup>the</sup> <del>the</del> petroleum monopoly.	11/24	decision taken

②

PI-42  
7-217

Law	partially revising <del>the</del> regulations on the salt monopoly regulations in Formosa.	6/17	instruction given
-----	--	------	-------------------

"	deciding the matches monopoly law in Formosa	"	"
---	--	---	---

Public Bonds:

Law	2	deciding a law on <sup>the</sup> issue of public bonds to fill in the resources for the expenditure in the general account for the 1942 fiscal year.	2/12	promulgated
-----	---	--	------	-------------

"	3	partially revising law No. 84 of 1937	"	"
---	---	---------------------------------------	---	---

"	4	partially revising law No. 69 of 1940	"	"
---	---	---------------------------------------	---	---

"	30	partially revising the industrial bond law in Korea	2/20	"
---	----	---	------	---

"	31	the same in Formosa	"	"
---	----	---------------------	---	---

Currency:

Imperial Ordinance	688	deciding the forms of small notes <sup>other than</sup> those <del>not</del> provided for in Imperial ordinance No. 388 of 1938.	10/20	"
--------------------	-----	--	-------	---

(3)

### Government Property:

Imperial  
Ordinance  
90

partially revising the ordinance for the enforcement of the government property law. 2/18 promulgated

partially revising the ~~separate~~ list of the <sup>appendix</sup> standing rules on letting official residences under the order ~~of~~ issued in December of 1888. 10/28 notification given

" 829

partially revising Imperial ordinance No. 266 of 1936 relating to the enactment in Korea of the government property law. 12/10 promulgated

### Fund Adjustment:

Law 84

partially revising the temporary fund adjustment law 4/1 "



H. Hattori

Imperial Ordinance 363	Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 594 <sup>of 1937</sup> providing <sup>for</sup> the application of the temporary funds adjustment law in Korea	4/1	promulgated
364	Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 355 of 1937 providing <sup>for</sup> the application of the temporary funds adjustment law in Formosa	"	"
365	Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 603 of 1937 providing <sup>for</sup> the application of the temporary funds adjustment law in Sakhalin	"	"
"366	Partially revising the temporary funds adjustment Ordinance for the South Sea Islands	"	"
"367	Partially revising the temporary funds adjustment Ordinance	"	"
369	Partially revising the temporary funds adjustment Ordinance for Kwantung Province	6/10	"

Deciding on matters connected with the <sup>11/12</sup> instruction  
~~conduct~~ <sup>practice</sup> of work-place savings in govern-  
ment offices given

Imperial  
ordinance 684

Partially revising the enforcement Ordi- <sup>10/19</sup> promulgation  
nance of the enemy's ~~estates~~ <sup>property</sup> control law

Deciding on <sup>the</sup> principles of treatment and operation <sup>2/17</sup> decision  
of the enemy's ~~estates~~ <sup>property</sup> in China given

" 853

Deciding on the temporary special ~~estates~~ <sup>property</sup> <sup>1/29</sup> promulgation  
treatment Ordinance

Law 16	Partially revising the conscription law <del>service</del> and the community law	2/18	Promulgated
" 17	The law re returning <sup>to</sup> the reserve <del>of</del> retired officers.	"	"
Imperial Ordinance 92	The ordinance re <del>the</del> military service for those who returned <sup>to</sup> the reserve as retired officers.	"	"
" 107	Partially revising the ordinance re <del>the</del> army special volunteers.	2/28	"
" 121	The ordinance re <del>the</del> education for the students of (army various) schools.	3/4	"
" 424	Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 411, 1937.	4/15	"
" 488	Partially revising the ordinance re enforcement of the conscription law.	5/5	"
" 574	Partially revising the ordinance re <sup>the</sup> defensive buildings zone of Kwantung province.	6/13	"
The ordinance re preparation for enforcement of the conscription system in Korea.			Instructions given

- |                    |   |      |             |
|--------------------|---|------|-------------|
| Imperial Ordinance | Partially revising the ordinance re enforcement of the conscription law.  | 8/19 | Promulgated |
| " 631              | Ditto   | "    | "           |
| " 802              | Partially revising the ordinance re <del>the</del> military volunteers.   | 11/8 | "           |
| " 803              | Partially revising the ordinance re service of military officers.   | "    | "           |
| " 331<br>322       | Partially revising the ordinance re the service of naval officers, re the appointments of naval officers, re the exceptions in the time of active service <del>for</del> officers <sup>in the</sup> of naval medical corps, pharmacy corps, supply branch, shipbuilding branch, engine manufacturing branch and ordnance manufacturing branch. The ordinance re the appointments of naval legal officers who were naval judge advocates or assistant judge advocates <sup>in the</sup> in past. | 3/31 | "           |
| " 632              | Partially revising the ordinance re <del>the</del> naval volunteers and re <del>the</del> service of naval officers.  | 8/19 | "           |

- Imperial Ordinance Partially revising the ordinance re ~~the~~ 1/28 Promulgated  
 812 service of naval officers, re the promotion  
 811
- 810 of naval officers and Imperial Ordinance  
 No. 256, 1925, re the change of ~~branches~~ of  
 line  
 Naval men.
- " 817 Partially revising the ordinance re naval 12/2 "  
 specialists.
- " 438 The ordinance re air defense observation 4/17 "  
 of ships.
- " 547 Partially revising the ordinance re air defense 5/27 "  
 of Kwantung province.
- " 556 Partially revising the ordinance re the 5/30 "  
 enforcing the air defense law in  
 Saghalien.

S. ISHIKAWA

Law  
9

The revision of acts in various  
in line with  
laws ~~following~~ the designation  
of the name: ~~W~~ "Greater East Asia  
War"

2/18

Promul-  
gation

Imperial  
Ordinance  
110

Matters connected with the  
enforcement of revised acts in  
in line with  
various laws ~~following~~ the designation  
of the name: ~~W~~ "Greater East Asia  
War" as provided for in Law  
No. 9 of 1942

2/28

38

Partially revising the ordinance  
for the report on veterinarians

/	professional ability	1/28	Promul- gation
" 53	The Service Drafting Law for veterinarians and others	"	"
" 54	Revising the General Mobilization Job Appointment Law	1/31	"
" 55	Partially revising the ordinance for the control of corporate finances	"	"
Law 15	The law connected with corporations which are to exercise authority as administrative organs as provided for in Article 18 of the National General Mobilization Law	2/18	"

Imperial  
Ordinance  
98

Partially revising the ordinance

2/21

"

for the control of ground-rent and  
house-rent

"99

Partially revising the ordinance

"

"

for the control of harbour trans-  
portation, etc.

"  
106

Deciding on the ordinance for

2/25

"

~~the~~ labour control in leading  
workshops

"  
234

Partially revising the <sup>Ship</sup> Crew's

3/25

"

~~Service~~ Drafting Law

"  
235

Deciding on the ordinance for

"

"



the control of <sup>the</sup> war-time shipping

business

Imperial Ordinance 397

Revising the <sup>Ship</sup> Crew's Service Drafting 4/8

How  
gatin

Law of Kwantung Province

"423

Partially revising the Principal 4/15

"

Industrial Corporation Law

"440

The Banking Control <sup>Corporatio</sup> ~~Organ~~ Law 4/18

"

"482

The ordinance for the control of 5/5

"

war-time Kwantung Province shipping

~~business~~

"503

The Business Consolidation Law 5/13

"

"504

Partially revising the ordinance for 5/15

"

~~the control of shipping business~~  
<sup>Shipping</sup>

"511 The Banking Business Consolidation Law 5/16 Promulgation

"520 The Fisheries Industry Control Law 5/20 "

"560 Partially revising the Price Control Law 6/6 "

"561 The Capital Employment Law for banks in Kwantung Province "

"618 The Fisheries Industry Control Law of Formosa 7/25 "

Imperial ordinance No. 637	Partially revising the ordinance for the corporation-owned shares estimation temporary measures.	8/26 promulgated
No. 837	The ordinance for the Kwantung province commodities regulations.	12/17 "
No. 48A	Partially revising the education fund ordinance.	5/5 "
No. 400	Partially revising Imperial ordinance No. 47 of 1925 regarding the kinds and numbers of lectures in each faculty of Keio's Imperial University.	4/11 "
" No. 663 No. 664 No. 665 No. 666 No. 667 No. 668 No. 669	Partially revising Imperial ordinance No. 14 of 1918 regarding the lectures in each faculty of Tokyo Imperial University, Imperial ordinance No. 17 <sup>of 1919</sup> regarding the lectures in each faculty of Kyushu Imperial University, government organization for Nagoya Imperial University, ordinance for lectures in Nagoya	1/5 "

Imperial University, government ~~ordinance~~ <sup>organization</sup>  
for government technical colleges,  
government organization for <sup>the</sup> Japanese  
Shinto priests colleges, and the  
ordinance for the salaries of high  
officials according to their rank.

Imperial ordinance

No. 823

Partially revising imperial ordinance 10/10 promulgated

No. 47 of 1925 regarding the kinds and  
numbers of lectures in each faculty  
of Keijo Imperial University.

No. 147

Matters connected with temporary <sup>3/7</sup> promulgated  
special cases <sup>in</sup> <sup>authorized</sup> of the full number  
of students in high schools.

Matters connected with shortening  
of the course of study in <sup>middle</sup> ~~high~~  
schools, high classes of high schools  
and preparatory courses of universities.

Principles on the betterment of <sup>1/6</sup> <sup>'instruction'</sup> <sup>given</sup>  
the normal school system.

	Matters in the reform of the normal school system.	8/14	instruction given
imperial ordinance No. 407	The ordinance for young men's schools in Saghaliens.	4/11	promulgated
No. 330	Partially revising ordinances for the naval <del>cadets</del> medical corps, <del>its</del> pharmacy Corps, Supply Branch, Shipbuilding, <del>Department</del> , engine manufacturing, and ordnance cadets	3/31	"
No. 479	Temporary special cases <sup>in</sup> for the qualifications <sup>for</sup> admission for <sup>admitted</sup> chosen students to various naval schools.	5/5	"
No. 570	Partially revising the ordinance for the education of reserve officer candidates <sup>in</sup> various schools, and for <del>the</del> <del>army</del> arsenal of the <del>army</del> arsenals.	6/10	"

Imperial  
Ordinance 646

Deciding on the navy scholarship students  
Ordinance and abolishing the Ordinances  
for navy medical students, pharmacy students,  
paymaster students, shipbuilding students,  
engineering students, ordnance students and  
legal students, and the Ordinances for navy  
shipbuilding cadets, engineering cadets, ord-  
nance cadets and dental cadets

9/9 promulgated

Matters connected with the labour  
training of Koreans

5/22 instruction  
given

Matters connected with teaching and  
diffusion of Japanese language in the  
southern regions

8/18 "

Law (Korea)

The Korean youth special training Ordina-  
nance

9/26 "

Imperial  
Ordinance 78

Partially revising the enforcement Ordinance  
of the war-horse resources protection law

2/7 promulgated

" 79

Partially revising the enforcement Ordinance  
of the lumber control law

Law (Korea)

The Korean horse association Ordinance

$\frac{2}{12}$  instructions given

Law 40.

Deciding on the food-stuff control law.

Abolishing the agricultural products inspection law, the rice control law, the rice self-governing control law, the rice distribution control law, the paddy joint storage encouragement law, the government's rice holdings special conduct law, Law No. 57 of 1934, Law No. 90 of 1937.

Partially revising the registration taxes law, the stamp taxes law, the law for ~~the~~ central depositories of ~~the~~ industrial guilds, the law for ~~the~~ central depositories of ~~the~~ commercial and industrial guilds.

Imperial Ordinance 119

Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No.  $\frac{2}{18}$  promulgated 220 of 1914 providing for the assignment of ports where the inspection <sup>is to</sup> be carried out in accordance with the import and export plants control law

Law (Korea)	The Korean horse-lineage Ordinance	"	instruction given
	Matters connected with emergency special distribution of rice	3/3	"
Law (Korea)	The Korean silk-reeling industry control Ordinance	3/18	"
Imperial Ordinance 209	Partially revising the enforcement Ordinance of the lumber control law	3/23	promulgated
" 246	Partially revising the enforcement Ordinance of the farm-land development law	3/29	"
" 295	Partially revising the enforcement Ordinance of the war-horse resources protection law	3/30	"
" 559	Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 407 providing for the application of the Japan Export Agricultural Products Co. Ltd. law		
Law (Korea)	The Korean lumber control Ordinance	6/13	instruction given



Imperial Ordinance	591	The date of partial enforcement of the Food Stuff Control Law.	6/24	Promulgated.
	592	Deciding the regulations relative to the application of the Food Stuff Control Law. Abolishing the regulations relative to the application of the Rice Control Law; the regulations relative to the application of the Law for Self-control over Rice; the regulations relative to the application of the Promotion Law for joint hoarding of <del>Paddy</del> <sup>Rice</sup> ; the regulations relative to the application of the Special Disposition Law for the Rice Owned by the Government; Imperial Ordinance No. 323 in 1933; Imperial Ordinance No. 781 in 1938 and Imperial Ordinance No. 863 in 1941.	"	"
	593	Setting a special case <del>in</del> <sup>in</sup> the application of the Food Stuff Control Law in Karafuto.	6/24	
	598	Deciding the regulations relative to the application of the Food Stuff Control Law in Korea.	6/27	
	599	Deciding the regulations relative to the application		

		of the Food Stuff Control Law in Formosa.		
	650	Deciding the date of partial enforcement of the Food Stuff Control Law.	9/11	
	651	Abolishing Imperial Ordinance No. 551 in 1939 regarding partial enforcement of <sup>the</sup> Rice-Distribution-and-Control Law; Imperial Ordinance No. 678 in 1939 regarding partial enforcement of the Rice-Distribution-and-Control Law.		
	685	Partially revising the regulations relative to the application of the Food Stuff Control Law.	10/19	Promulgated.
		Matters <sup>related</sup> to the <del>scope</del> <sup>of</sup> <del>the powers</del> of government <del>offices</del> <sup>power</sup> which the Jōsei Kai (the Board of Control) is to <del>conduct</del> <sup>have</sup> <del>in</del> <del>stead</del> <sup>by</sup> <del>order</del> <sup>government</sup> .	11/17	Decided.
		Encouragement, and popularization of <sup>the</sup> cooking of unpolished rice.	11/24	"
Law		The regulations for the Farm Land Development Corporation (No-chi Kaihatsu Eidan) in Korea.	12/7	Instructed
Imperial Ordinance	846	The date of partial enforcement of the Food Stuff Control Law	12/24	Promulgated.
"	847	The regulations for inspection of rice and wheat.	"	"

Imperial Ordinance	26	Partially revising the regulations relative to the <sup>People's Reconstruction</sup> application of the Depository Law <del>for Regeneration</del> (Kokumin Kosei Kinko Ho).	12/3
Law	11	Revising the Registration Law for Debentures and other shares and partially revising the Law for Taxation on <sup>the</sup> Transference of Valuable Papers.	
"	12	Partially revising the Japan Hypothec Bank Law; the Indemnification Law for Losses caused by Financing <sup>Real Estate</sup> <del>on Security of Real Estates</del> ; the Law for special accommodation of Funds needed to <sup>liquidate</sup> <del>clear off</del> the Debts of Agricultural Villages and for Indemni- fication for Losses; and the Law for Temporary measures to <sup>liquidate</sup> <del>clear off</del> the Debts of Agricultural Villages	

①

SW-17  
page 58

Nakayama

Law				promulgated
Law	13	partially revising the agricultural and industrial bank law.	2/18	●
"	14	partially <del>deciding</del> revising the Hokkaido colonial bank law.	"	"
"	32	deciding the war-time financing cash office law; and partially revising the registration	2/20	"
"		partially <del>taxation</del> law; and partially revising the stamp taxation law; and partially revising the negotiable securities business control law		
"	33 <del>67</del>	deciding the southern areas development cash office law; partially revising the registration		
"		taxation law; and partially revising the stamp taxation law.		
"	67	partially revising the Japan Bank law,	2/24	
"		the registration taxation law, the stamp taxation law, the Korea Bank law, the Formosa Bank law and law No. 15 of 1942.		
"		abolishing the Japan Bank regulations,		
"		the convertible bank note regulations, the Japan Bank money due law <del>and</del> , law		

No. 14 of 1942 and the gold reserve appreciation laws.

Law 68 partially revising the people's rehabilitation <sup>2/24</sup> promulgated cash office law.

" 69 deciding the Important Materials Control Corporation law; partially revising the registration ~~taxation~~ law and the stamp ~~taxation~~ law.

Imperial Ordinance <sup>116</sup> on the date of enforcement of the war-time <sup>2/28</sup> promulgated financing cash office law.

" 117 on the ordinance for the enforcement " " of the war-time financing cash office law.

" 118 on the date of enforcement of the southern " " areas development cash office law.

" 122 on the date of enforcement of the Important <sup>3/4</sup> " " and Materials Control Corporation law.

Law 76 partially revising the North China Development Co., Ltd. law and the Central China Development Co., Ltd. law. <sup>3/7</sup> "

③

			promulgated
Imperial Ordinance 148	on the ordinance for the enforcement of the southern areas development cash office law.	3/7	"
" 174	on the date of <sup>the partial</sup> enforcement of the Japan Bank law.	3/14	"
" 175	on the ordinance for the enforcement of the Japan Bank law.	"	"
Law 82	partially revising the people's savings guild law.	3/17	"
Imperial Ordinance 179	on the date of <sup>the</sup> enforcement of <del>the</del> law No. 68 of 1942 <del>relates</del> partially revising the people's rehabilitation cash office law.	3/18	"
" 294	on the date of the enforcement of law No. 82 of 1942 partially revising the people's savings guild law.	3/30	"

Imperial  
ordinance  
No. 344

Re revision of a part of the enforcement

ordinance for the patent law in connection

with the transfer of control of the patent

bureau into the cabinet

4/11  
Promulgated

408 The enforcement date for the registration law

for debentures etc.

4/11

409 The enforcement ordinance for the registration

law for debentures etc

"

439 The enforcement date for a part of the law

for the Bank of Japan.

4/17

Re purchase measures of the important

materials control corporations

5/8

- |           |   |      |   |
|-----------|---|------|---|
| law<br>85 | Partially revising the industrial equipments<br>and corporations law  | 6/3  | " |
| "<br>86   | Partially revising the ship construction funds<br>supply law and the indemnity law  |      |   |
| "<br>562  | Partially revising the ordinance for bank<br>guilds in Kwantung Province  |      |   |
| "<br>565  | Partially revising the enforcement ordinance<br>for the Formosa colonization company  |      |   |
| "<br>581  | Establishing the enforcement ordinance<br>in Saghalien for the national savings<br>union law, partially revising the<br>income tax law in Saghalien | 6/17 | " |
| "<br>605  | The enforcement date for the partial<br>amendments to the industrial equip-   |      |   |



	ment, ment corporations law provided		
	for in law no 85 of 1942	7/1	promul gated
"	Partially revising the enforcement ordinance		
606	for the industrial equipment corpora-		
	tions law	"	"
Law	Partially revising the Korea national		
	savings union law	7/1	instruc tion given
	The outline for management of		
	enemy patent rights	7/14	Decision taken
Imperial ordinance 613	Partially revising Imperial ordinance no.		
	142 of 1906	7/15	promul gated

614 The enforcement date for the partial

amendments to the ship construction

funds supply law and the

indemnity law provided for in Law 7/18

" no. 86 of 1942.

615 Partially revising the enforcement ordinance

for the ship construction funds

supply law and the indem-

nity law

Law Partially revising the Korea immovables

financing law and the indemnity

law

9/16

instruc  
tion  
given



SW-17  
Page 60

No. 1

by J. Komabayashi

Imperial ordinance 838 Law of the KWANGTONG Savings-Association<sup>12/19</sup> promulgated

the margin / Guarantee.

" 24 The date of the enforcement of the War risks<sup>1/21</sup> temporary management regulations.

" 206 Enforcing the War risks temporary management regulations<sup>3/23</sup> in KOREA, FORMOSA and SAGHALIEN.

" 207 Law of the South Sea Islands War Risks<sup>1/21</sup> temporary management.

" 521 The KWANGTONG War Risks temporary management regulations<sup>5/20</sup>.

" 780 Abolishing ~~the~~ matters connected with the supervision of ~~the~~ insurance companies<sup>1/1</sup> by Imperial ordinance No. 29, 1938.

" 130 Partially revising the enforcement regulations of ~~the~~ agriculture insurance<sup>3/5</sup>.

" 368 Partially revising the enforcement regulations of ~~the~~ fishing boat insurance<sup>4/1</sup>.

" 604 Partially revising the enforcement regulations of ~~the~~ fishing boat insurance<sup>7/1</sup>.

No. 2

- ratios. of ~~the~~ crew insurance.
- " 35 Partially revising the enforcement regulations  $\frac{1}{24}$  " of ~~the~~ health insurance, and abolishing Imperial ordinance No. 614, 1941.
- " 36 Partially revising the enforcement regulations  $\frac{1}{24}$  " of ~~the~~ personnel health insurance.
- Law 1 Partially revising the post-insurance regulations  $\frac{2}{17}$  "
- " 38 Partially revising the health insurance regul-  $\frac{2}{21}$  " ations, abolishing the personnel health insurance regulations, and partially revising the labour annuity insurance regulations.
- " 39 Partially revising the national health in-  $\frac{2}{21}$  " surance regulations!
- Imperial ordinance 161 The date of the enforcement of the revised  $\frac{3}{14}$  " items of the post-insurance regulations, LAW No. 1, 1942.
- " 162 Partially revising the post-insurance re-  $\frac{3}{14}$  " gulations.
- " 176 Partially revising the enforcement regulations  $\frac{3}{18}$  " of ~~the~~ personnel health insurance.

No. 3

Regulation	Partially revising the KOREA post <sup>d</sup> insur- ance regulations.	3/24 instruction given
Imperial ordinance 290	The date of the enforcement of the partially revised items of the health insurance regulations, Law No. 38, 1942.	3/30 promulgated
" 291	Partially revising the enforcement regulations of <del>the</del> health insurance.	3/30 "
" 292	Partially revising <del>the</del> matters connected with <del>the</del> post <sup>d</sup> insurance and <del>the</del> postal annuities in the KWANGTONG province and the South Seas Islands, Imperial or- dinance No. 321, 1941.	3/30 "

J. H. Harri

Imperial Ordinance 456	The enforcement date for a part of the revised acts of the national health insurance law provided for in Law No. 39 of 1942.	4/28	promulgated
" 546	The enforcement date for a part of the lab <del>ors</del> ' annuity insurance law	5/27	"
" 825	The enforcement date for a part of the re- vised acts of the health insurance law provided for in Law No. 38 of 1942	12/10	"
" 826	Partially revising the enforcement Ordi- nance of the health insurance law	"	"
" 827	The enforcement date for a part of the re- vised acts of the national health insur- ance law provided for <sup>in</sup> Law No. 39 of 1942	"	"
" 828	Matters connected with the assignments of insurance doctor and insurance pharma- cist provided for in Item 3, Article 10 of the national health insurance law, and <del>the required</del> <sup>of expenses</sup> with <del>the</del> amount <del>asked for</del> expenses pro- vided for in Item 5, Article 19 of the same law	"	"

- |                        |   |      |   |
|------------------------|---|------|---|
| " 37                   | Partially revising the enforcement Ordinance of the war-time industrial ownership law   | 1/64 | " |
| Law 8                  | The special encouragement law for <del>the</del> industries <del>to</del> manufacturing arms and other articles                           | 2/13 | " |
| Imperial Ordinance 529 | The enforcement date of the special encouragement law for industries <del>to</del> manufacturing arms and other articles                  | 5/13 | " |
| " 530                  | Enforcing in Korea, Formosa and Sakhalin the special encouragement law for industries <del>to</del> manufacturing arms and other articles |      |   |
| " 531                  | The enforcement Ordinance of the special encouragement law for industries manufacturing arms and other articles                           |      |   |
| " 532                  | The special encouragement Ordinance in Kwantung Province for industries manufacturing arms  |      |   |



	and other articles		
333	The special encouragement Ordinance for industries in the South Sea Islands manufacturing arms and other articles	"	"
20	The <del>important</del> <sup>essential</sup> minerals assignment Ordinance	1/17	"
Law 42	Partially revising the law for <sup>the</sup> Imperial Industry Mining Development Co. Ltd.	2/31	
" 43	Partially revising the Imperial Oil Co. Ltd. law	"	"
" 44	Partially revising the Imperial Fuel Industry Co. Ltd. law	"	"
	Deciding on matters connected with the distribution of oil	3/16	notification given
Imperial Ordinance 180	Matters connected with the enforcement of the law for <sup>the</sup> Imperial Mining Industry Development Co. Ltd.	3/18	promulgated
	The establishment principles of the North China Iron manufacturing Co. Ltd.	5/15	notification given
	Matters connected with the coal emer- gency measures for the latter half of 1942	10/2	decision given

Translated by Seiichi OHTA

	On matters connected with urgent counter plans on aluminum	Nov. 27	Instruction given
	in the latter half of the year, 1942		
	On matters connected with sound steel, coal, and aluminum	Nov. 27	"
	production		
	On matters connected with sound steel production mea-	"	"
	asures in the later half of the year, 1942		
	On <del>matters for</del> establishing the North China Steel Company	Dec. 10	"
Law No. 41	Partially revising Law No. 21, 1912	Feb. 21	Promulgated
Imperial Ordinance No. 522	Enforcement date of Law No. 41, 1942	May 20	"
" No. 163	The ordinance for enforcement <sup>of the</sup> Japanese labour pocket- ledger law in Saghalien	Mar. 14	"
" No. 396	The labour pocket-ledger law in the South Sea Islands	Apr. 8	"
" No. 781	Partially revising an ordinance for assuring enlisted men's business and other 16 ordinances	"	"
Law No. 80	Partially revising the Mail Service Law	Mar. 11	"
" No. 81	Partially revising the Postal Savings Law		
Imperial Ordinance No. 209	The enforcement date of <sup>the</sup> revised Mail Service Laws under Law No. 80, 1942	Mar. 23	"
" No. 210 No. 211	Deciding the enforcement date of <sup>the</sup> revised Postal Savings Laws	"	"

under Law No. 81, 1942 ; partially revising <sup>the</sup> postal saving interest rate ordinance

Imperial Ordinance No. 528

Partially revising <sup>the</sup> postal saving interest rate ordinance

May 23 Promulgated

" No. 410

Putting into force the international electronic communication company law in Formosa

" "

Korea electricity national administration essentials

Dec. 31 Decided

Law No. 45

Partially revising railway construction laws

Feb. 21 Promulgated

" No. 75

Partially revising local railway assistance laws

Feb. 27 "

Imperial Ordinance No. 247

Partially revising free passage rules <sup>for</sup> government-owned railways ~~and~~ <sup>granted to</sup> chairmen, assistant-chairmen, and members ~~of the Diet and parliaments~~ <sup>both houses of</sup>

" "

" No. 616

On matters connected with military transport <sup>carried out</sup> ~~done~~ by the

July 18 "

Railway Bureau in the Government-general of Korea, the Communicating Bureau in the Government-general of Formosa, and the Railway Office in the Saghalien Prefecture Government

On ~~matters to~~ strengthening transportation capacity for collecting scrap iron

Jan. 9 Notification given

Law No. 19

Partially revising <sup>the</sup> Ship Protection Law

Feb. 18 Promulgated

Law 83	The memo-book ordinance for crews of a small seized <del>ships</del> vessels	4/1	promul- gated
Imperial ordinance 398	The enforcement date for <sup>the</sup> partial amendments to the shipping protection law provided for law no. 19 of 1942.	4/8	"
	Re enforcement and security of ship- building programs	5/13	Notifica- tion given
	Re counter-measures for demand and supply of war-time crews	5/15	Instruc- tion given
4 523	Partially revising the temporary shipping control ordinance in Kwantung Province	5/20	promul- gated
"	Re assistance <del>X</del> for losses due to war <del>hazards</del>	5/26	Instruc- tion given



⑤

	at the time of the opening of a port	12/10	Manu- gated
Imperial ordinance 832.	Partially revising the port act for the opening		
"	of <del>X</del> ports		
"	a part of		
66	Putting into force in Saghalien, the small carry-		
	ing trade law	2/4	"
"			
22	The temporary regulations for the control of		
	speech, assembly and association etc. in		
	Kwantung Province		
"			
23	Putting into force in Saghalien the tempora-		
	ry regulations for the control of speech,		
	publication, assembly and association etc.	"	"
Law	The Korea juvenile law	3/18	Instru- tion Law
	Partially revising the Korea <del>juvenile</del> <u>Juvenile Law</u>		"

P. 103  
Law

The Korea ~~borstal~~ <sup>Juvenile</sup> Institute Ordinance

(4)

Law

The Korea judicial protection undertaking

ordinance

Re treatment~~x~~ of old political offenders

who accept a post in government offices,

self-government bodies, schools and other

public bodies.

7/7

Decision  
taken

O

Re outline of ~~judicial~~ <sup>fundamental</sup> counter-measures

for political offenders

" "

Special  
Ordinance  
704

Putting into force (in Formosa) the judicial

protection undertaking~~x~~ ordinance

10/31

promul-  
gated

Sw-17  
page 64 No. /

by J. Konabayashi

Law

37 Partially revising national health regulations.  $\frac{2}{21}$

promul-  
gated

" 70 Deciding national medical treatment regulations, abolishing medical regulations and dental regulations, and partially revising ~~the~~ regulations of tuberculosis protection, registration taxes, printing taxes.  $\frac{2}{25}$  "

Imperial  
ordinance  
245

Deciding matters connected with limit  $\frac{3}{27}$  "   
the range of management inspectors   
ing ~~scope~~ of ~~members who receive mana-~~   
under ~~gement~~ of national health regulations

" 426 Deciding the date of enforcement of a part of <sup>the</sup> national medical treatment regulations.  $\frac{4}{16}$  "



No. 2

- " 427 Deciding the Japanese medical treatment  $\frac{4}{16}$  " associations laws
- " 428 Partially revising <sup>the</sup> enforcement regulations " " of <sup>the</sup> tuberculosis protection laws.
- " 452 Deciding the enforcement date of <sup>the</sup> revised  $\frac{9}{28}$  " items of <sup>the</sup> national health regulations in Law No. 37, 1942.
- " 453 Partially revising <sup>the</sup> enforcement regulations " " of <sup>the</sup> national health regulations.
- Deciding principles of <sup>tuberculosis</sup> counter-measures  $\frac{8}{21}$  " " ~~for tuberculosis.~~ instructions given
- " 634 Deciding regulations for medical associ-  $\frac{8}{22}$  " " ations and dental associations. promulgated

No. 3

Regulation	Abolishing the Formosa Medical Associations	10/23	instruction given
	and the Formosa Dental Associations Laws:		

Imperial ordinance	Deciding the date of enforcing a part of <sup>10/23</sup> the national medical treatment regulations.		promulgated
594			

6075	Deciding enforcement regulations for national medical treatment laws, abolishing Imperial ordinance No. 2400, 1906, and Imperial ordinance No. 13, 1926, and partially revising school and kindergarten dental regulations, <sup>occupation</sup> statement regulations for <sup>occupation</sup> qualification statements of personnel working in <sup>for drafting</sup> ties of occupations, relating to medical treatment, <sup>for drafting</sup> law of personnel working in relating to medical treatment.		
------	---	--	--

No. 10

Law

18

Deciding laws connected with temporary  $\frac{4}{18}$  "  
exceptions <sup>in the</sup> of veterinary surgeon laws,  
article 2.

Imperial  
Ordinance

670

Deciding matters connected with partial  $\frac{10}{7}$  "  
application of cattle epidemic protection  
laws according to regulations of the  
laws article 1, item 2.

The margin / merit-medal.

Deciding principles of the labour  $\frac{1}{6}$  <sup>decision</sup> taken  
official recognition system.

Deciding matters connected with <sup>emergency</sup> partially  $\frac{5}{12}$  "  
<sup>granting of part</sup> temporary supply of the year's end-bonus.

		Deciding matters related to <sup>the</sup> grants to be conferred on civil officials in consideration of <del>the</del> services rendered in the Chinese Incident.	9/18	Instructed
Imperial Ordinance	652	Deciding the regulations for the Labor Service Medal.	9/19	Promulgated
Law	34	Partially revising the Pension Law.	2/20	"
Imperial Ordinance	111	Deciding the date of enforcement of Law No. 34 in 1942 which partially revises the Pension Law.	2/28	
		Deciding to make <sup>an</sup> additional computation of the length of service of soldiers who take field or are in disturbed areas.	3/25	Instructed
"	243	Deciding the date of enforcement of Law No. 34 in 1942 which partially revises the Pension Law.	3/27	Promulgated
"	244	Partially revising the regulations relative to the application of the Pension Law.	"	"
"	449	Partially revising the business regulations for <del>the</del> <sup>pension benefit</sup> allotments of <del>pension money</del> and <sup>for the</sup> receipt of the payments to the national treasury.	4/27	
	472	Partially revising the regulations for <del>supply</del> <sup>granting</sup> of pensions	5/2	

		Deciding to make <sup>an</sup> additional computation of the length of <del>the</del> service of soldiers who take <sup>the</sup> field or are in disturbed areas.	8/8	Instructed
Imperial Ordinance	77	Partially revising the regulations for temporary grants to ordinary <del>breakers</del> <sup>trainers</sup> of military protected horses.	2/7	Promulgated
Law	71	Deciding the War-Time Damage Protection Law.	2/25	"
Imperial Ordinance	104	Partially revising the allowance regulations for the deceased and wounded of army and navy students.	"	"
"	105	Providing that persons who have joined <del>the</del> military training <sup>under</sup> by the Association of Reservists and <del>happened to</del> get wounded be taken to naval hospitals or naval medical schools for treatment.	"	"
Law		Partially revising the regulations for the relief fund for <u>sufferers from</u> air raids in Formosa.	3/27	Instructed
Imperial Ordinance	454	Deciding the date of enforcement of the War-Time Damage Protection Law.	4/28	Promulgated
	455	Deciding the regulations relative to the application of the War-Time Damage Protection Law.	"	"

Translated by T. AZUMA

- Imperial Deciding on the ordinance re allowing of 4/27 Promul-  
Ordinance gated
- 597 The casualties allowance for students  
of the aircraft crews training school.
- " 629 Deciding on the ordinance re enforcing the 8/19 "  
(protective law ~~of~~ war - disasters) in Korea,  
Formosa and Saghalien. Partially revising  
the ordinance re enforcing the protective  
law ~~of~~ war - disasters.
- " 630 Deciding on the ordinance re protection " "  
~~of~~ war - disasters in Kwantung province and  
the South Sea Islands.
- " 647 Partially revising the ordinance re allowing 9/9 "  
of the casualties allowance for ~~various~~ students  
in Military and Naval schools.
- " 654 Partially revising the ordinance re money grants 9/23 "  
for transference <sup>in</sup> and <sup>release</sup> exemption from military  
service.
- " 687 Deciding on the ordinance re delivering the 10/21 "  
compensation money for ~~afflicted~~ <sup>damaged</sup> poppies.

Imperial Ordinance the Partially revising the ordinance re enforcing <sup>10/31</sup> Promulgated

701 Military aid law.

702 Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 117,

1941 re ~~providing~~ <sup>aid</sup> for invalid soldiers, their families or bereaved families, and families or bereaved families of non-commissioned officers and men in Manchoukwo.

" 338 Partially revising the ordinance re the <sup>amity</sup> government officials friendly society. <sup>3/31</sup> "

" 355 Deciding on the ordinance re application of <sup>4/1</sup> the ordinance re the Monopoly Bureau <sup>amity</sup> Friendly Society. "

" 608 Deciding on the ordinance re <sup>assistance</sup> ~~aid of the~~ for <sup>6/27</sup> ~~mutual aid in~~ friendly work ~~for~~ rice-plants cold-weather damage. "

638 Deciding on the ordinance re exceptions in <sup>8/29</sup> the ordinance <sup>connected with</sup> the forestry <sup>amity</sup> friendly society in the government general of Formosa. towards those who <sup>are</sup> retiring from the government service owing to partially abolishing of the work of "

Forestry Offices, Industry Bureau, Government  
 General of Formosa <sup>in line with</sup> attended with the  
 investment of the national property  
 in ~~towards~~ the Taiwan colonization company.

Imperial Deciding on the Forestry Operative <sup>Amity</sup> Friends <sup>2/21</sup> Promul-  
 Ordinance gated

686 by Society in the Hokkaido Office.

" 85-Partially revising Imperial Ordinance 2/14 "

No. 71, 1939 <sup>(connected with)</sup> enforcing the law re  
 abolishing consular trials in Man-  
 chowkno.



- Law No. 62 Deciding on <sup>the</sup> wartime special cases 7/24 promulgated  
in  
for the court of justice statute.
- "  
No. 65 Deciding on the law relative to the " "  
special cases ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> consular jurisdiction  
in wartime.
- Imperial ordinance  
No. 166 Deciding on the date of enforcement 3/14 "  
~~of the~~ <sup>of the</sup> wartime special cases <sup>in</sup> for the  
court of justice statute.
- "  
No. 167 Enforcing the wartime special cases " "  
in  
for the court of justice statute in  
Saghalien.
- "  
No. 173 Deciding on the date of enforcement " "  
for Law No. 65 of 1942 regarding the  
special cases <sup>of the</sup> for consular  
jurisdiction in wartime.
- "  
No. 185 Deciding on matters connected with 5/27 "  
mediations and nominations of ~~defenders~~ <sup>lawyers</sup>  
in the area where the Japanese empire  
exercises her consular jurisdiction.

Imperial ordinance

No. 333

Deciding on matters connected with qualifications in Counsel Law Article 4

3/31 promulgated

No. 3.

Law  
No. 7

Partially revising the civil law, the house regulation law, personal judicial procedure law and the law governing the application of laws.

2/12 "

Imperial ordinance

No. 93

Deciding on the date of enforcement for the revised law in the civil <sup>code</sup> law provided for in Law No. 7 of 1942.

2/18 "

Law  
No. 63

Deciding on the <sup>special</sup> wartime ~~the~~ civil affairs special law.

2/24 "

Imperial ordinance

No. 168

Deciding on the date of enforcement for the special wartime civil affairs law.

3/14 "

No. 169

Enforcing the special wartime civil affairs law in Saghalien.

" "

No. 170

Deciding on the charge and the like for mediation <sup>under</sup> the special wartime civil affairs law.

"

Law (in Korea)	the ordinance for Deciding on the Korea <u>rent</u> house society.	3/18	instruction given
Imperial ordinance No 272	Deciding on matters connected with adjustment of <del>the</del> perpetual leases.	3/28	promulgated
Law (Formosa)	Partially revising the ordinance for Formosa building societies.	7/5	instruction given
Law (Korea)	Partially revising the ordinance for Korea building societies.	7/11	"
Law No. 66	Partially revising the immovables registration law.	2/24	promulgated

①

Imperial Ordinance 123	deciding the registration ordinance for the Important Materials Control Corporation	3/4	promulgated
" 205	deciding the date of <sup>the</sup> enforcement of the Law NO. 66 of 1942 partially revising the immovables property registration law	3/27	"
" 60	deciding on the railway foundations and motor car communication foundations to be transferred to local public bodies and the mortgage for this purpose.	11/31	"
Law	deciding the Temporary domicile law in Korea	9/23	instruction given
	partially revising the regulations for the enforcement of the peerage hereditary property law	4/24	answered
Criminal:			
Imperial Ordinance 9	deciding on the exceptions to <del>the</del> <sup>the</sup> punishment for war-time crimes in Kwantung Province	1/10	promulgated
" 56	enforcing in Formosa law NO. 98 of 1941 on the exceptions to <sup>the</sup> punishment for war-time crimes	11/31	"
" 57	enforcing in Karafuto law NO. 98 of 1941 on the exceptions to the punishment for war-time crimes	11/31	"

Imperial ● Ordinance 58	deciding <sup>on exceptions to</sup> the enforcement <del>of</del> the punishment for war-time crimes on the South Seas Islands.	1/31	promulgated
Law 64	deciding the special war-time criminal law	2/24	"
Imperial Ordinance 171	deciding the date of enforcement of the special war-time criminal law	3/14	"
" 172	enforcing in Karafuto the special war-time criminal law	"	"
Law	partially revising law No. 35 of 1941.	"	instruction given
Imperial ● Ordinance 177	partially enforcing in Formosa the special war-time criminal law	5/18	promulgated
" 178	partially revising Imperial ordinance No 58 of 1942 relating to the exceptions to the punishment for war-time crimes in the South Seas Islands.	"	"

# 3512

RESTRICTED

Not Available to Defense

220047

Miss Barber -  
Please have further scanning  
made of items marked  
in red (X) listed in Doc  
3512 (index)

C. J. Cole

Cabinet Decision  
3512 submitted  
to Vault - 12 August 47.

W-17  
9+69

S. ISHITAWA

	Deciding on the gist of <sup>the</sup> Imperial amnesty	2/18	notification
Law name 24	Deciding on the Rehabilitation Law	"	Propaganda
Law 33	Partially revising the <del>Military</del> <sup>Army</sup> Penal Code	2/20	"
" 36	Partially revising the Naval Penal Code	"	"
Imperial Ordinance 15	Deciding on the enforcement date for <sup>the</sup> revised acts in the Military Penal Code provided for in Law No. 35 of 1942; deciding on the enforcement dates for <sup>the</sup> revised acts in the Naval Penal Code provided for in Law No. 36 of 1942	3/11	"
" 334	Partially revising matters connected with the students attached to the Navy to whom the Naval Penal Code is inapplicable as provided for in Imperial Ordinance No. 222 of 1908	3/31	"
Law 78	Partially revising the <del>Military</del> <sup>Army</sup> Court - Martial Law	3/10	"
" 79	Partially revising the Naval Court-Martial	"	"
Law			
Imperial Ordinance	Deciding on the enforcement date for revised acts in the Military Court-Martial Law provided		

for in Law No. 78 of 1942; deciding on the enforce-  
ment date for revised acts in the Naval  
Court-Martial Law provided for in Law  
No. 79 of 1942

Imperial ordi-  
nance

Deciding on matters connected with ~~the~~  
~~practice proceedings~~  
~~practices of business~~ provided for in  
Article 35 of the Naval Court-Martial Law

3/31

Promu-  
gati



0 Inquiry No. 1 ~~of~~ <sup>by the</sup> Greater East Asia 2/27  
Construction Investigating Conference  
regarding the basic conditions ~~of~~ the construction  
of Greater East Asia ~~construction~~ and  
[other] [three] conditions

0 matters connected with inquiring 5/4  
by the Greater East Asia construction  
Investing conference on the decision  
of the basic policies <sup>in the economic</sup> establishment of  
Asia ~~economic~~ establishment in

Inquiry No. 1 <sup>by the</sup> of Greater East Asia  
construction Investigating Conference

0 matters connected with the 5/8  
notifications <sup>of</sup> about the decision of by

The cabinet conference ~~just~~ following  
 the report of the president of the  
 Greater East Asia construction investigating  
 conference, and the report on  
 in the economic establishment of  
 basic policies for the Greater East  
 Asia ~~Economic establishment.~~

Practical policies for promoting 7/10  
 the north-eastern districts in inquiry  
 No. 1 of the temporary North-eastern  
 districts promotion plan investigation  
 committee.

the Reports on audit of sums of 1/25  
 increase and decrease of <sup>in</sup> the state-  
 owned property in 1940, ~~the~~ <sup>of</sup> report on the

increase and decrease of the state-owned properties under the jurisdiction

of ~~the~~ <sup>the various</sup> ministries of 1940, ~~of~~

on the ~~of~~ increase and decrease of ~~the~~

state-owned properties of 1940.

~~matters~~ on the disposal of 10/9

unnecessarily maintained national

forests and fields.

○ A draft of <sup>the</sup> speech <sup>by</sup> for the prime- 1/20

minister at the 79th Imperial Diet.

○ a draft of <sup>the</sup> speech <sup>by</sup> for the prime 5/26

minister at the 80th Imperial Diet.

H. Hattori

- Matters connected with the collective life of <sup>12/16</sup> ~~enemy nationals~~ <sup>1942 year</sup> ~~hostile countries' people~~ }
- Matters connected with the establishment <sup>17/20</sup> of policy ~~for~~ small sized smelting furnaces
- Matters connected with the establishment of <sup>12/24</sup> war-time standards for the purpose of saving essential materials
- Matters connected with the ~~control~~ <sup>controls</sup> strengthening of building etc. <sup>12/31</sup>
- Matters connected with the materials programme for 1942 and with the <sup>4/24</sup> operation programme for each quarter materials mobilization
- Matters connected with the <sup>drafting</sup> ~~drawing out~~ <sup>5/8</sup> of the production increase plan for 1942
- Matters connected with <sup>the drafting of</sup> the ~~the~~ operation plan <sup>5/26</sup> for 1942 national mobilization
- Matters connected with the funds control <sup>6/2</sup> plan for 1942

○ Matters connected with the ~~drawing out~~ <sup>drafting</sup> of 6/2  
 1942 ~~year~~  
 the export and import plan ~~for~~ <sup>for</sup> Manchuria and China for 1942 and matters connected with the drawing out of the 1942 year export plan ~~to~~ <sup>to</sup> the southern regions. >

Matters connected with the principles of 6/12  
 the 1942 year electric power mobilization plan

↳ Matters connected with the 1942 materials 6/16  
 mobilization plan (the liquid fuel plan)

Matters connected with the ~~principles~~ <sup>summary</sup> of 6/12  
 the 1942 year transportation mobilization operating plan

Matters connected with the drawing out 6/26  
 of the 1942 necessities of life mobilization plan

The establishment principles for the 1/6  
 war-time transportation committee

○ Matters connected with the present econo. 1/20

71  
economic measures ~~to~~ <sup>for</sup> the southern regions 2/13

Matters connected with the efficient use of Korean labourer

Matters connected with the basic lines of the currency and finance system ~~toward~~ <sup>for</sup> 2/27

the various southern regions and matters connected with the present measures ~~toward~~ <sup>for</sup>

Thailand and French Indo-China

D Matters connected with the revision of the principles of the economic measures ~~for~~ the southern regions

Matters connected with the adjustment and <sup>3/6</sup> unification of small and medium businessmen and with the hastening of their vocation changes.

Matters connected with the strict observation of the carrying out of administrative survey 1/13

Matters connected with the consolidation <sup>4/12</sup>

of retail businesses

Matters connected with the <sup>summary</sup> ~~principles~~ of  
the provisional measures relating to ~~the~~  
industry restricted areas and areas for esta-  
blishing industry.

①

- on the <sup>complete</sup> perfect establishment of training institutions for those ~~to~~ to be stationed in the <sup>East</sup> Greater ~~Asia~~ areas. 6/26
- on the control over the budget for import and items in the 1943 fiscal year. 7/17
- on the <sup>complete</sup> perfect organization of middle and small industries. 8/11
- on the enactment of the control over the consumption of daily necessities. 8/11
- on the report of the Greater East Asia Construction Council 8/12
- the principles of the establishment of the investigation and research league and the principles of the establishment of the investigation and research council. 8/28
- on the emergency measures to <sup>safeguard</sup> ~~secure~~ imports from China in 1942. 8/14
- on the firm establishment of the emergency organization of war-time land transportation. 10/6
- the principles on the establishment of the temporary production



9

The principles of the establishment of  
the temporary production increase com-  
mittee. 11/29